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Tonx 1sz Ying LAM/PLAND

FHE: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND

FHHE: 2025502504028 15:48

WHE: Sherry Man Wa KONG/PLAND

A Simon PH CHAN/PLAND; Tony Tsz Ying LAM/PLAND
EX=F #E5: A/HSK/550
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From: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 3:08 PM

To: tmylwdpo_pd/PLAND <tmylwdpo@pland.gov.hk>
Cc: Yuki Man Yin YIU/PLAND <ymyyiu@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: Fw: A/HSK/550

From: SHEUNGCHAI TANG I
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 3:07 PM

To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/HSK/550
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Yes & [ There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)

(d) Any vehicular access to B—RRAER - GAEAERLEAEER))
the site/subject building? %4 il s

: -7 BT R ldel e
BEHERBEME [] There is a proposed access. (please 1llustrate on plan and spec1fy the wu.ith}
RIS ? eSS - (HEERIER - IR EREAYEE )
No & N

(e) Impacts of Development Proposal #F i &% 2 51 &l 7Y i &

(If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give
justifications/reasons for not providing such measures. T ZHTEE E%%Eufﬁﬁjﬁﬁﬁ&TﬁE&Iﬁﬁi FLEsiify
155 BRIFHEETRE /R - )

(i) Does the - s ’ S sElE Rk
E— Yes & [ | Please provide details  F5HEHEEFY
praposall AVOIVEIRI L L e R R R S st s ey s n e st s S
alteration of
eXiStil’lg building? .....................................................................................
e e Tl e e R R R AR e B e A TR AT
FHFERARE

N
e ow
Yes & [] (Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concerned land/pond(s), and particulars of stream
diversion, the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
(GE AT RIS T AR - DU AR - B - S RS AT R/
)
[} Diversion of stream 5[ iEFTiE

(ii) Does the [] Filling of pond i
development Area of filling FEIEETHE  ..........o.o.... sq.m ¥ 753 O About £
praom el Depth of filling HLYEZE S DlAbout €9
the operation on the epth ot filling SO TR o i SRR m s out #
right? fon i [ Filling of land #£ -

%fﬁfﬂ;ﬁi§ g Areaof filling S+ FHE ...............on. sq.m FH2H  OAbout 47
e i Depth of filling SE+EE ..o, m::  OAbout 43
[[] Excavation of land &+
Area of excavation ¥+ EE........oeenet sqm E 773 OAbout &5
~ Depth of excavation {Z o o L e S R M m ;. OAbout £
No & 3/
On environment $7ERIE Yes & [ No F& [7]
On traffic #2038 Yes & [ No F& [7]
On water supply ¥f{it/K Yes & [ No A& (7]

Gii)) Would the | On drainage EHEK Yes & O No F& [
development On slopes #ffHET Yes & [ No A& E{
proposal cause any | Affected by slopes S 87& Yes & [ No F& %
adverse impacts? Landscape Impact fEpRIEHE Yes & [ No &

BEKE SRSt 8| G | TreeFelling BR{REIR Yes & [ No A& [
TR R B & | Visual Impact RSS2 E Yes & [ No & ?
2?2 Others (Please Specify) HAt (5%18H) Yes & [] No F& |
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